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Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

From: GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh@lonpac.com>

Sent: Monday, 26 November, 2018 2:38 PM

To: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

Cc: MT_Claim_SG

Subject: RE: SDZ110G TP CLAIM GT3864R (Lonpac) *** LKK REF: CC4/LPC18020773/fa3 

Attachments: 26112018143550.pdf

Categories: HMK

 
Dear Mei Kwan, 

 
Attached copy of insured ‘s GIA report for your attention.  

 
 
 

Best Regards 
Gerald Poh 

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd 
300 Beach Road, #17-04/07 The Concourse, Singapore 199555 
Tel: (65) 6250 7388 Ext.255 | Fax: (65) 6296 2706 

 

From: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) [mailto:Meikwan@lkkauto.com]  

Sent: Monday, 26 November, 2018 1:36 PM 
To: GERALD POH WEE BIN; Poh Kin (LKKAuto) 

Cc: MT_Claim_SG; assignments; Admin A; CS A Team 

Subject: RE: SDZ110G TP CLAIM GT3864R (Lonpac) *** LKK REF: CC4/LPC18020773/fa3  

 

‘WITHOUT PREJUDICE’ 

  SAVE AS TO COSTS 

 

LPC ref: 18/18/18/VC00/021119 

LKK REF: CC4/LPC18020773/fa3 

 

Dear Sir / Madam, 

 

We refer to the above matter. 

 

Kindly advise whether insured has reported. If so, kindly let us have a copy of insured’s accident report for our 

necessary action. 

 

Please take note that the case handler in-charge is Poh Kin and he can be contacted at DID: 6841 2132. 

 

To check availability of the case handler, you may contact the undersigned. 

 
Thank you. 

Best Regards, 

Mei Kwan | Admin  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6366 0055 | email: MeiKwan@lkkauto.com | fax: 67414108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
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From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)  

Sent: Thursday, 15 November, 2018 3:25 PM 

To: 'GERALD POH WEE BIN' <geraldpoh@lonpac.com>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: 'MT_Claim_SG' <mt_claim@lonpac.com>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: RE: SDZ110G TP CLAIM GT3864R (Lonpac)  

 

Dear Mr Gerald, 

 

Thank you for the assignment. 

 

Please be informed that vehicle currently not in the workshop, repairer will arrange. 
 

Best Regards, 

Catherine Chong | Admin  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com  | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

From: GERALD POH WEE BIN [mailto:geraldpoh@lonpac.com]  

Sent: Thursday, 15 November, 2018 3:16 PM 

To: JiongHow, Ng <jionghow.ng@hcspl.com.sg> 

Cc: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com>; Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: RE: SDZ110G TP CLAIM GT3864R (Lonpac)  

 

WITHOUT PREJUDICE 

 
Our Ref        : 18/18/18/VC00/021119 
 

Dear Jiong How, 
 

Our insured has yet to lodge a report.   
 
We shall appoint LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd for 

the survey.   
 

 
Aside to LKK – Attn:Catherine, 
                       Kindlly proceed accordingly   

 
 

 
Best Regards 
Gerald Poh 

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd 
300 Beach Road, #17-04/07 The Concourse, Singapore 199555 

Tel: (65) 6250 7388 Ext.255 | Fax: (65) 6296 2706 
 

From: JiongHow, Ng [mailto:jionghow.ng@hcspl.com.sg]  

Sent: Thursday, 15 November, 2018 2:53 PM 

To: assignments 
Cc: Vonn, LM Siow; Jamilah, Binte MohdKassim; GERALD POH WEE BIN 

Subject: SDZ110G TP CLAIM GT3864R (Lonpac)  

 

Dear all, 
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Please refer to above subject matter. 

  

Attached GIA report and Estimate for your arrangement. 

  

Kindly Assign Survey, Vehicle Is Not IN No.8 Fourth lok yang road S/629705 

 

Please call to arrange 

  

Regards 

 

Ng Jiong How 

Motor Claims Advisor 

Auto Servicing 

Total Vehicle Solutions Department 

 

Hitachi Capital Asia Pacific Pte. Ltd. 

Jun Taiyo Service Centre (Automobile Leasing & Workshop) 

8 Fourth Lok Yang Road Singapore 629705 

t: 6833 6282   

e: jionghow.ng@hcspl.com.sg 

w: www.hitachi-capital.com.sg   

 
 

DISCLAIMER: 
This email and/or any files and/or attachments transmitted are PRIVATE & CONFIDENTIAL and may be LEGALLY PRIVILEGED.  
This email is intended solely for the attention and use of the name addressee(s).  
If you are not a named addressee, you must not use, disseminate, forward, print or copy this email and all its contents/attachments.  
If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender immediately by email and delete it from your system. 

 


